WARNOCK & ASSOCIATES, LLC
ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT & PLANNING

October 14, 2013

Madison County Board of Supervisors

Attn: Mr. Shelton Vance, Interim County Administrator
P.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

RE: Amendment to Madison County ADA Report to Include Building Compliance

Dear Mr. Vance:

On behalf of Warnock & Associates, LI.C I am pleased to submit this proposal to survey county
buildings and amend the Madison County ADA Transition Plan to include a section containing
county buildings. I propose to complete the surveying and have the report amended within four
weeks. I estimate the cost to perform this work to be $18,000.00.

If you need any additional information or have any questions, please feel free to call us.

Sincerely,

W OCK & ASSOCIATES, LLC

dy M. Warnock, Jr.,
County Engineer
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